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Diamond Williams

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc:

Jennifer Crawford; Elizabeth Wade; 'Brian Sulmonetti'; 'Christina Robinson';
‘jcuebas@teconenergy.com’; 'Paula K. Brown'; 'sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com'; '‘Charles

Rehwinkel’; 'CHRISTENSEN.PATTY', 'Ansley Watson, JR."; 'mwilliam@aglresources.com’; Martin
Cheryl

Subject: 110003-GU - PGA True Up
Attachments: 20110913162107946.pdf

Attached for electronic filing, please find the Florida Public Utilities Company’s Motion for Extension of
Time. Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: {850} 521-1706

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 110003-GU - In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment {PGA) True-Up.
c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company

d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e, Description: Motion for Extension of Time
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
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under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2} promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster
IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. '

hitp://www .gunster.com/terms-of-use/

9/13/2011




il GUINSTER

' FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

September 13, 2011

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (“PGA”) Cost Recovery True Up.
Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s
Request for Extension of Time to File Projection Testimony and Exhibits.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not
hesitate to let me know.

Sincerely,

Beth Keaﬁng
Gunster, Yoakle Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL, 32301
(850) 521-1706
MEK

T
CATH

06592 SEP IS

FPSC-COMH

;_;;;

bE

—

‘;ﬂ

215 South Maonroe Street, Suite 601 Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 850-521-19 - - =S

WPB_A iakras . : 4] 2 8C f850-576-0802 GUNSTER.COM 5
Fort Lauderdale | Jacksonville ! Miami | Palm Beach | Stuart | Tallahassee | Vero Beach | West Palm Beach o

3

—
—




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

in re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True DOCKET NO. 110003-GU
Up. s ‘
DATED: September 13, 2011

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S.
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
TO FILE PROJECTION TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS

Florida Pﬁblic Utilities Company (FPUC 6r Company), by and thiough its undersigned

counsel, hereby asks that the Prehearing Officer grant FPUC an ‘extension of time, from
September 13 until September' 15, 2011, to file its projection testiﬁlony and exhibits supporting
the appropriate PGA factor fof 20-12. In-support- thereof, FPUC states:'

7 1. In accordance with Order No. PSC-11-0120-PCO-GU, issued February 22, 2011,
(“Order-Establishi_ng Pi‘occdure_” or “OEP”), the controlling date f(-)r Utilities to file their PGA
Projection Testirﬁo_ny and Exhibits is established as September 13, 2011.

2. FPUC has diligently endeavored to finalize its Projection filing in a timely
manner; however, _cerfain cost informaﬁon that is necessary to complete the Company’s
projections is not yét:avajlable to the Company. The Company anticipates that the information
will be available in time to complete the filing on or before September 15, 2011, |

3. Undersigned counsel has contacted the parties of record via email rcgardiﬁg this
request for extension of time. Florida City Gas and St. Joe Natural Gas have each indicated that
they have no objection fo this request. As of the time of this filing, the Company has not yet
-heard from TECO/Peoples Gas or the Office of Public Counsel.

WHEREFORE, FPUC respectfully requests that the Preheariﬁg Ofﬁce.r allow FPUC an
extension of time to file its Projection Testiinony and Exhibit on or before September 15, 2011.
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Docket No. 110003-GU
FPUC's Motion for Extension of Time
| _Fage [#

Respectfully submitted this 13" day of September, 2011.

Beth Keating' \_~

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A,
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

(850) 521-1706

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Companj)

WPB_ACTIVE 4808742.1




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregeing has been furnished by
Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 13th day of September, 2011:

Cheryl Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395 :

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Ansley Watson, Jr.

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm
P.0O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812 -

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Paula Brown

Peoples Gas System
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Mr, Stuart L. Shoaf _
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

P.O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

TECO Energy, Inc.
Javier Cuebas
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver/Brian .
Sulmonetti |
AGL Resources In¢.

Ten Peachtree Place

Location 1470

Atlanta, GA 30309

Melvin Williams

Florida City Gas

933 East 25% Street
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498

Jennifer Crawford

| Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

-’

Beth Keating ‘ ‘
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706
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